From: RegionalWaterPlanning

To: RegionalWaterPlanning

Cc: WSI-WSP-RWP; Temple McKinnon; Matt Nelson; Jessica Pena

Subject: TWDB Preliminary Input Request on State Water Planning Guidance Principles and Water Planning Rules
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:28:48 PM

Attachments: RWPG Stakeholder SWP Guidance Principles Letter.pdf

Dear RWPG Stakeholders,

The Texas Water Development Board is soliciting preliminary stakeholder input on potential
revisions to the State Water Planning Guidance Principles (31 Texas Administrative Code (TAC)
§358.3) and Regional Water Planning rules (31 TAC §357). The attached letter provides additional
information on topics that may be addressed in the rulemaking and how to submit comments.

Any preliminary input comments must be submitted to RegionalWaterPlanning@twdb.texas.gov by
July 5, 2021 with the subject line “2021 Regional Water Planning Rulemaking”. Please note that

there will also be a public comment period on any proposed rules during a formal rulemaking
process later this year.

Note: This email has been sent to all RWPG members, administrators, and 5th/6th cycle consultants
with emails on file with TWDB'’s regional water planning program.

Best,

Sarah Backhouse

Manager, Regional Water Planning

Water Supply Planning Division

Texas Water Development Board

P.O. Box 13231, Austin, TX 78711

512-936-2387 | sarah.backhouse@twdb.texas.gov

www.twdb.texas.gov
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Texas Water
Development Board

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

May 20, 2021

Re: Preliminary input on revisions to TWDB state water planning guidance principles
and water supply planning rules

Dear Water Planning Stakeholder:

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) is preparing to propose revisions to 31 Texas
Administrative Code (TAC) Chapters 357 and 358. The potential revisions include topics to
address water planning framework recommendations made by the Interregional Planning
Council as well as other revisions and improvements. The scope of the potential rule
revisions will not necessarily be limited to these topics. If any changes to the planning
process result from the 87t Texas Legislature, the rulemaking would also address those
changes, if necessary.

We are seeking input prior to determining the scope and specific content of the draft

rulemaking. The attachment to this letter represents preliminary topics and rules under
consideration as a starting point for input. Please provide comments related to the
summarized rule revision topics or any other potential revisions associated with 31 TAC
Chapters 357 or Chapter 358.

Please provide your comments and any additional suggested revisions to
RegionalWaterPlanning@twdb.texas.gov by July 5, 2021. Please put the words “2021
Regional Water Planning Rulemaking” in the subject line. If you have any questions about
the revisions or the rulemaking process, you may contact Sarah Backhouse at (512) 936-

2387 or RegionalWaterPlanning@twdb.texas.gov.

Sincerely,

H Digitally signed by Jessica N Pena
J eSS I Ca N Pe n a Date: 2021.05.20 12:18:44 -05'00'
Jessica N. Pefia

Deputy Executive Administrator
Water Supply & Infrastructure

Attachment:  Preliminary input topics for potential rule revisions to 31 TAC Chapters

357 and 358
Our Mission : Board Members
Leading the state’s efforts in ensuring a Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman | Kathleen Jackson, Board Member

secure water future for Texas and its citizens
Jeff Walker, Executive Administrator
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Attachment: Preliminary input topics for potential rule revisions to 31 TAC Chapters 357
and 358

The scope of the potential rule revisions will not necessarily be limited to the following topics.

A. Topics / Issues on which TWDB would appreciate preliminary input

1.

What issues or dimensions associated with water supply planning are not currently
addressed by the current state planning process?

Does there need to be more guidance developed by the TWDB to support planning
groups in addressing the risks of droughts worse than the drought of record?

Should planning groups all follow a single, consistent approach to address the
potential for a drought worse than a drought of record in their plan development?
Or should each planning group be allowed flexibility in its approach?

What methodological clarification or new method might be needed to best support
planning groups in planning for potential droughts worse than the drought of
record?

Should the framework for state water planning consider adjustments to the current
50-year planning horizon?

Should the framework for state water planning consider ways for the state to play a
more direct role in shaping the plans including evaluating and recommending
projects (i.e. include consideration of state-identified or state-initiated large-scale
water supply projects?)

B. TWDB Planning Rule Revisions under Consideration

New Guidance Principles under consideration (31 TAC §358.3)

1.

Consider addition of a new guidance principle to clarify that RWPGs may consider
addressing drought conditions worse than the drought of record.

Consider potential addition of a new guidance principle to clarify the relationship
between drought contingency planning and regional water planning as it pertains to
Texas Water Code §16.055.

Process improvements under consideration

1.

31 TAC §357.12(a) - Revise rule to clarify that the pre-planning public input
meeting include a discussion on the region’s process for conducting interregional
coordination regarding water management strategies that serve multiple regions.

31 TAC§357.12(c), 31 TAC §357.50(g) - Revise rules to require the documentation
of interregional coordination efforts in the Technical Memorandum, Initially
Prepared Plan, and final regional water plan, including the documentation of the
RWPG’s consideration of multi- or interregional water management strategies and
progress of coordination work on those strategies.





Attachment: Preliminary input topics for potential rule revisions to 31 TAC Chapters 357
and 358

3.

31 TAC §357.34 - Revise rule to require the final regional water plans include a list
of water management strategies that serve more than one region and that the RWPG
will use as a starting point for discussing interregional coordination at the pre-
planning/coordination meeting for the next cycle of regional water planning.

Clarifications under consideration

1.

31 TAC §357.32(b) - Revise rule to clarify that water supply evaluations must
consider available reuse data.

31 TAC §357.32 - Revise rule to add requirements to be considered during the
evaluation of reuse including that evaluations of reuse availability must not exceed
either the capacity of the existing infrastructure to deliver produced treated water
to customer delivery points or existing permits.

31 TAC §357.51(c) - Revise rule to clarify that minor amendment materials must
include responses to comments received.

31 TAC §357.51 - Revise rule to add a process for RWPGs to adopt errata to the final
regional water plans to correct minor errors identified after adoption of the final
regional water plan but prior to adoption of the corresponding state water plan.

31 TAC §357.42 - Revise rule to require that regional water plans include a
discussion of whether drought contingency measures have been recently
implemented since the last plan, in response to drought conditions.

Definition clarifications or additions

1.

31 TAC §357.10(23), 31 TAC §358.2(3), and other applicable references in 31 TAC
§357,31 TAC §358, and 31 TAC §355 - Revise term Regional Water Plans to
Regional Water Supply Plans to clearly differentiate the regional water plans from
the regional flood plans.
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